

Faculty Affairs Committee Internal Meeting Notes 10/31/17

Present: Kate Conley (Dean), Greg Smith (Chair), Kathy Forestall, Rex Kincaid, Rob Leventhal and Jack Martin.

1. The Minutes of 10/24/17 were approved.
2. 2026: The Report for the Board Meeting in February, Provost Halleran's presentation, and plans for increasing the size of the student body were discussed.
3. We discussed the future of The Charles Center.
4. The IDG COLL requirement and the presentation at the A&S meeting was discussed.
5. The use of personal pronouns by faculty members in their interactions with students was discussed.